Bhanumurali A. T (VD)

From: Murugan - Purchase
Sent: 16 September 2024 14:37
To: Bhanumurali A. T (VD)
Subject: FW: AGILON 30GFI

Dear Sir,

For your reference.
Regards,

Murugan K

Manager — Purchase

Maya Appliances Pvt Ltd,

391/4A,4B,4C§4D, Vengur Sirukundram Road, [:L‘ib g Aice —B - [35//
Sirukundram Village, hﬁ

Thiruporur Taluk, s
Chengalpattu District - 603108. e Na““‘ b S Z} A Ilt‘))':
Tamilnadu.

From: SRIDHARAN H <sridhar@sriharipolymers.com>

Sent: Wednesday,July, 10,2024 07:15 PM

To: Murugan - Purchase <murugan.k@mayaappliances.com>
Subject: AGILON 30GFI

Dear Sir,

There is substantial increase in PA6 virgin & recycled RM prices during the last 3 months and
our principle has increased the price last quarter itself which we have already absorbed now
they have given one more increase in this quarter hence we request your support to overcome
the challenge.

We will be implementing a price adjustment on AGILON 30GFI effective 15t July 2024. (For all
purchase order & supplies for July’2024.) llfg

From 15t July 2024, the effective price of AGILON30GFI will be Rs. .00/Kg+ EXW. Chennai.

Also please note we have not requested any price increase for the past one year for this grade
hence you will consider and agree for this increase.
PW-C\OF 944

Thank you for your continued loyalty.

Thanks and Regards
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